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From: Hoffman CIV Douglas K
To: Wray Maj John D; Aylward CIV Matthew M; 
Subject: FW: Assessments FM questions. (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 12:22:34


Gents, 
 
Good morning.  I will start to stream Assessments related materials to you in 
order to start your COAST indoctrination.  You will get several FMs, pamphlets, 
and articles related to Assessments and other subject areas where you will likely 
dabble in theater.  They are provided FYSA. 
 
Sorry for crushing the inbox with #1, but attached you will find the latest Army 
FM that address Assessments.  Recommend focusing on Chapter 6 and Appendix 
H.  What is described is the best we have seen in accurately detailing the theory 
of the current Assessments processes.  Of course, you will see firsthand that the 
practical application is still much different than theory. 
 
More to follow, 
Doug 
 
Doug Hoffman 
Current Operations Analysis Support Team 
Operations Analysis Division 
Marine Corps Combat Development Command 
3300 Russell Road 
Quantico, VA 22134 
 
COM: 703-432-8181 
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